
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 151 
 

FILED UNDER SEAL 















































 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 152 
 

FILED UNDER SEAL 



From: Varley, John: Barclays PLC 
[ /O= BZW /OU= EUROPE /CN= BARCLAYSGROUP /CN =RETAI L.VARLEYJ 1 ] 

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 11:29:50 PM 
To: Le Blanc, Robert: Group Risk (LDN); marcus.agius @barclays.com; 

chris.lucas @barclays.com; Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital 
Subject: Re: Em to callum 

Thanks for the rapid response robert. 
I don't think marcus should make reference to a number. I don't want to get 
more boxed in than we already are. I can see there are plusses and minuses, 
but the minuses of doing this outweigh the plusses. 
John 

- - -- Original Message 
From: Le Blanc, Robert : Barclays Capital 
To: Var ley, John : Group Exec; marcus.agius (gbarclays.com 
<marcus.agius©barclays.com>; chris.lucas@barclays.com 
<chris.lucas @barclays.com >; Diamond, Bob : Barclays Capital 
Sent: Thu Mar 20 23:11:56 2008 
Subject: Re: Em to callum 

John 

Only input I would add is to ask if we want to refer to the steer that 
Hector gave us at the end of the meeting; that they will be expecting us to 
be moving toward our target of 5.25. (Please remember that Callum also 
added that they are reserving judgement on whether they might ask for more.) 
Marcus referring to 5.25 may be too specific for a note to Callum however it 
would a) show that we got the message and b) allow us to reiterate that 5.25 
remains our target (and not a higher number). 

Robert 

Original Message - - -- 
From: Varley, John: Barclays PLC 
To: marcus.agius@barclays.com <marcus.agius©barclays.com>; 
chris.lucas @barclays.com <chris.lucas @barclays.com >; Diamond, Bob: Barclays 
Capital; Le Blanc, Robert: Group Risk (LDN) 
Sent: Thu Mar 20 22:27:29 2008 
Subject: Em to callum 

Marcus 

Herewith a draft note for you to send to callum. You'll see I'm copying to 
chris, bob and robed to give them the opportunity to input before you 
transmit. I quite like the idea of transmission over the holiday weekend, 
which will make a point. 

"Call um 

I wanted to make contact again following our last conversation. 

You will know that there has been much subsequent dialogue between our 
teams. That dialogue, and the written material supporting it, was presented 
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to the board risk committee, and then to the full board, this week. 

John indicated to hector on wednesday that our intention is to do more work 
ahead of our april board meeting in response to the points made by julian 
adams and mark wharton to john last week, (which were reiterated by hector 
on wednesday). This will enable us to come back to the fsa after the sprit 
board meeting with proposals as to our capital plan that are directed at 
addressing your concerns 

There will be supervening discussion between the fsa and barclays teams: 
this will include the continuation of a briefing of hector next week that 
started on wednesday. 

My intention would be, if you are agreable to this, to visit you again 
shortly after our team has been back to yours with the revised capital plan. 

Marcus" 

John 

This e -mail may contain information that is confidential, privileged or 
otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient of 
this e-mail, do not duplicate or redistribute it by any means. Please delete 
it and any attachments and notify the sender that you have received it in 
error. Unless specifically indicated, this e-mail is not an offer to buy or 
sell or a solicitation to buy or sell any securities, investment products or 
other financial product or service, an official confirmation of any 
transaction, or an official statement of Barclays. Any views or opinions 
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent 
those of Barclays. This e-mail is subject to terms available at the 
following link: www.barcap.com /emaildisclaimer. By messaging with Barclays 
you consent to the foregoing. Barclays Capital is the investment banking 
division of Barclays Bank PLC, a company registered in England (number 
1026167) with its registered office at 1 Churchill Place, London, E14 SHP. 
This email may relate to or be sent from other members of the Barclays 
Group. 
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From: Agius, Marcus: Barclays PLC [ /O= BZW /OU= EUROPE /CN= BARCLAYSGROUP /CN= RETAIL.MARCUSA] 

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 5:46:16 PM 
To: Varley, John: Barclays PLC; Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital; Lucas, Chris: Barclays PLC; Le Blanc, 

Robert: Group Risk (LDN) 
Subject: Final copy as sent 

Callum 

I wanted to make contact again following our last conversation. 

You will know that there has been much subsequent dialogue between our teams, in particular directed at analysing 
further our risks and our post stress loss. That dialogue, and the written material supporting it, was presented to our board 
risk committee this week, and then to the full board yesterday. On both occasions there was a thorough discussion. 

John indicated to Hector on Wednesday that our intention is to do more work ahead of our April board meeting in 
response to the points made by Julian Adams and Mark Wharton to John last week, (which were reiterated by Hector on 
Wednesday). This will enable us to come back to the FSA after the April board meeting with proposals as to our capital 
plan that are directed at addressing address your concerns. 

There will be supervening discussion between the FSA and Barclays teams: this will include the continuation of the 
briefing of Hector next week which started on Wednesday and has improved the alignment of views regarding risks and 
potential stress loss. 

My intention would be, if you are agreeable to this, to visit you again shortly after our team has been back to yours with 
the revised capital plan. 

Happy Easter, 

Marcus 

CONFIDENTIAL BARC -ADS- 00931131 
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Board Meeting

17th April 2008

Barclays Capital – Update
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Executive Summary

• Difficult market conditions are continuing across the investment banking and investment 
management industry

 Sub prime excesses will take time to work out

 Leveraged markets remain fragile as they struggle to clear deal overhang

 Short term liquidity is improving but restoring normal market dynamics will take time

• We remain confident of our business model and the opportunities going forward

• We expect to emerge from this downturn in a strengthened competitive position, ready to 
progress our organic growth portfolio, e.g.:

 Expand regional scale in Asia & Africa

 Drive synergies across Barclays

 Invest to drive step changes in key businesses, such as the US, Commodities and Prime Services

 Take advantage of structural opportunities, such as the emergence of Sovereign Funds

• Organic growth will be underpinned by continued focus on leveraging our strong foundations –
namely a disciplined approach to risk and cost management and scaleable platforms

• Finally, we will continue to apply a principled approach to strategic opportunities – and our track 
record with Absa Capital, plus the progress we are making on China serve as good examples

• In navigating through 2008’s challenges, we have intensified our RWA management programme 
and are in the process of reviewing our cost base and investment priorities
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Difficult market conditions have had negative impact on 
our RWA and capital position

• Difficult market conditions continue to impact the 
investment banking and investment management sector

• These market conditions had a direct impact on the 
RWAs of a number of businesses - primarily Primary 
Credit, Principal Credit and Fixed Income Credit due to 
the following broad factors: 

 inability to syndicate, securitise or sell down loans and 
warehoused assets (£17bn);

 drawings on liquidity facilities (£7bn);

 consolidation of certain vehicles / assets (£2bn);

 downgrades of securities/credit deterioration (£16bn).

• As a result, RWAs under Basle II expected to hit £206bn 
by H1-end (H1 budget £184.4bn). Q1 RWAs will be 
£200bn. Year end budget is £188.5bn

 £42bn increase as a result of market conditions

• Management actions including applying collateral, 
model development, data remediation etc., have 
delivered (£26bn) of RWA savings

2008 YTD

Barclays Capital RWAs
£bn
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As a result, return on RWAs in 2007 was lower than in the 
past across a number of businesses

2008 YTD

RWAs - BII (£bn) Income / BI RWAs Income / BII RWAs Evaluation

Spot Dec 2007 Ave 02-06 2007 2008B

SCM/Private Equity 6.8 12.5% 22.4% 19.2% +

Foreign Exchange 2.8 9.0% 16.9% 17.7% +

Commodities 10.5 3.8% 8.4% 9.5% +

Emerging Markets Rates 2.2 4.9% 8.3% 14.4% +

Fixed Income Rates 14.5 4.1% 8.0% 9.7% +

Prime Services 6.7 17.4% 6.2% 6.8% 
Equities 12.4 3.2% 5.4% 6.3% +

ABSA Capital 7.1 n/a - acquisition 3.8% 4.4% 
Primary Credit 28.3 7.6% 4.3% 3.8% 
Rates Portfolio 11.9 3.2% 2.2% 1.5% 

Emerging Markets Credit 5.5 2.2% 1.9% 4.0% 

Principal Credit 40.5 1.4% 1.8% 1.4% 

Fixed Income Credit 27.3 0.9% <0% <0% 

Central 1.8

TOTAL 178.2 4.0% 4.0% 4.4%

Return on Regulatory Capital 22% 24% TBC
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2007 performance provided a solid foundation to drive 
further growth across products and regions 

2008 & Beyond

Net Income by Product 
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Achieving our plans in 2008 and beyond rests on three 
pillars

• Scaleable platforms with sustained cost and risk discipline

• Capital constraints 

• Infrastructure synergies

• Talent and culture

Effective 
Resource 

Management

Sustained 
organic 
growth

Principled 
approach to 

strategic 
opportunities

• Strategic fit

• White spaces that maximize synergies

• Disciplined business assimilation

• Scale up existing businesses – including cross Barclays synergies

• Seize breakout opportunities

2008 & Beyond
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Organic growth will draw on a portfolio of opportunities

Structural
Opportunities

Step Change

Regionalisation
• Asia

• Africa

2008 & Beyond: Growth

• US 

• Commodities

• Alternative assets (PIA & BPE)

• Prime Services

• SWF

• Residential mortgages

• Structured credit

Barclays synergies

• Wealth

• BGI

• Commercial Banking
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Asia is a key example of our efforts to drive regional 
growth based on global products

2008 Outlook and initiatives

• Build on market leading business in India and 
continue monetising in Japan

• Leverage relationships in China

• We have developed very strong relationships across 
government bodies, financial institutions and major  
corporates:

 Government bodies

- GIC (Govt of Singapore Inv Corp)

- SAFE (Peoples Bank of China)

 Financial institutions

- Temasek

- Norinchukin Bank

- Sumitomo Trist & Banking   

- Shin Kong Life Insurance Co Ltd 

 Major corporates

- Reliance Communication Ventures Ltd

- Samsung Corporation

- Publishing & Broadcasting Ltd 

291

191

154
142

156

43
32

Fixed

Income

PIA Equities EM FX Commods Prime

Services

Barclays Capital Asia income 2007
£m

YoY 
Growth

435% 14% 102% 33% 153% 22% 10%

2008 & Beyond: Growth

• BarCap accounted for 75% of Barclays Asia income 

• IB&IM accounted for 95% of Barclays Asia income

In 2007 BarCap continued its growth plans
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• Making strong progress across 
interest rates and FX sales to 
Commercial Banking Customers 

 Overall Corporate Risk 
Advisory  revenues have 
increased by a CAGR of 25% 
over the last 4 years

 Strongest growth (CAGR of 
48% over last 4 years) came 
from FX Derivatives

• Continued progress in distribution of 
structured products to High Net 
Worth client base

 Structured products sales via JV 
with Barclays Capital more than 
doubled in 2007 (vs. 2006) 

• Launched FX JV between Wealth 
and Barclays Capital
 Volume of BarCap FX through 

Wealth increased close to 30% in 
2007 (vs. 2006)

• Ecommerce platform

 BARX brand is leveraged by 
Barclays Stockbrokers 

 BARX Investor Solutions has been 
white labelled for retail structured 
notes

We see substantial potential to realise revenue synergies 
by cooperating across Barclays

Working with BGI

• Continued build out of iPath –
Exchange Traded Note programme

 Surpassed $5.0bn of 
investments since June 2006 
launch

 12 new iPath ETNs launched 
during 2007 (16 total) 

• Joint work in coverage of clients in 
key markets – including Sovereign 
Funds in the Middle East and Asia

Still much more to be gained

Working with Wealth Working with BCB

2008 & Beyond: Growth
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Despite challenging markets, the US remains a focus 
for step change 

Overall see 2008 as a year to invest in 
our US businesses & win market share 

• Invest to expand our businesses across 
product areas:

 Leveraged Finance

 Investment grade debt capital 
markets

 Commodities - especially physical 
power and gas trading

 Equities

 Fixed Income

 FX

 Prime Services

• Also expect to expand geographic 
footprint: 

 Grow business in Canada

 Establish office in Houston, Texas

• Several competitors are retrenching In 
the US – presenting a clear opportunity 
to win market share

• So far we have seen: 

 Strong flow platform established

 Build out of Commodities business

 Good progress in Leveraged Finance 

• Going forward we expect: 

 Corporate funding environment to 
improve with time 

 Structured credit to evolve and 
present new opportunities 

• 2008 is a transition year for credit

 Mortgages

 Structured credit

2008 Outlook

2008 & Beyond: Growth
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We also see alternative assets as a key area to step up 
growth through a combination of ‘build’ and ‘buy’

• Barclays owns 40% of NGP (since Oct ’06) – one of the top 
ranked private equity investors in north American oil and 
gas businesses

• 29% Return on Equity in 2007

• Invested in partnership with them on Chrysaor (North Sea) and 
Imagin (US Coal)

• Barclays raised c.$500m for NGP Midstream & Resources from 
our clients. Barclays Pension and Barclays Wealth invested

AuM 
$bn

2.7

8.1

2006 2008f

CAGR 
73%

• NGP currently raising flagship fund NGP IX

 Targeting $4bn AuM

 Barclays coordinating non US investor meetings

• Expect Barclays to raise c.$300m for NGPIX from our clients.

Deal news

Background

Looking forward

Management fee income
$m

16

48

2006 2008f

CAGR 
73%

Case study for Commodities Principal Investment Advisory:

• 2007 revenues £320m

• Economic capital £800m, ROEC 44%

• Total AuM £5bn, including BPE recently launched fund 
for €2.5bn EUR

• Investors include important SWF's and institutional 
clients

• Alternatives are growing rapidly as an asset class and 
will continue to do so with the emergence of Sovereign 
Wealth Funds

• Providing clients with access to a world class 
alternatives platform is key to the development of the 
IBIM franchise

• Progress made with Qatari Investment Authority on 
bank and housebuilder baskets

• Build out of existing businesses

 PIA and Commodities PIA (CPIA) to be leveraged 
with third party money

 New team in India to be built

• Buy minority stakes in Private Equity businesses 

 Likely in US mid cap space

 Replicate the success we are having with the NGP 
relationship

Overview of Barclays Private Equity (BPE) & Principal 
Investment Advisory (PIA) businesses

Plan is to expand business through build and buy strategy

2008 & Beyond: Growth

Investment in Natural Gas Partners (NGP) demonstrates the 
strength of the business’s “Buy” strategy
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2006 2012E

2006 2012E

6,300-7,00016-18%

Sovereign Funds 
AuM, $ billion

3,100

5,100-7,3009-15%

Asian central banks
Reserves, $ billion

2,600

Sovereign funds – due to their very rapid growth – present 
a large structural opportunity across IB&IM

• Alternative investments

• Scientific active

• Index / cash

• Alternative assets

• Equity placement advisory

• Co-investment opportunities

• Private financing opportunities

• Other private banking services

2008 & Beyond: Growth
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(183%)

(173%)

(167%)

(155%)

(114%)

(84%)

(70%)

(55%)

(30%)

(23%)

(16%)

(8%)

Cost and risk management will need to be robust to support 
top-line growth in the current volatile environment…

Our principle is fund growth as we go - by 
constantly looking for efficiency opportunities 
that will allow us to free up further resource for 
investment

Example: Project “TopCat”, initiative launched to address 
firm-wide costs and create cost flexibility through 2008

• Reviewing major spend and investment items in light of 
changed environment

• Identified £200m in annual cost savings to-date across 
front and back office

• Next phase is to identify an additional £80m in cost 
savings

Robust Risk Management & Control

• Early identification of major risks and 
exposures – e.g.,  in the current crisis -
enabling us to take mitigating action

• Transparency to the market - and high 
reporting standards

• Our focus on risk management and control 
as an integral part of our culture – reflected 
for instance in monthly Risk Review meetings 
with senior risk managers and management

Managing costs & improving efficiency

We have a very robust risk management and 
control framework

2008 & Beyond: Resource management

2007 Trading Income Growth vs. DVaR growth – JAWS
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…and scaleable platforms will be a key enabler for this…

• Regionalisation is a core growth component

• Infrastructure is a key enabler to expanding our 
regional footprint

Location strategy has driven cost efficiency:

• Singapore is a hub for back office functions –
IT, Operations and Finance

• By the end of 2007 we had migrated 
approximately 1,500 people to Singapore

• Since the process started in 2004, we have had 
cumulative savings of £64m

“Build to Last”

• Robust Infrastructure allowed us to seize revenue 
opportunities in 2007 even as volumes peaked

• “Build to Last” has also served us well in coping with 
the increased complexity of our business 

Location strategy

Example FX: MM 2007 Monthly Volumes 
Index, 100=Jan 2007

Key focus area for IT and Ops; especially in delivering 
STP capabilities across asset classes

Our location strategy is designed to reduce 
concentration risk while accessing diverse, global 
talent pools

2008 & Beyond: Resource management
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…and should enable us to us share infrastructure with 
Barclays Wealth and BGI in order to extract synergies

Real estate

Technology

Branding, marketing, 
corporate 
communication

• Russia: Our new rep office will be primarily BarCap, with 
Wealth taking some seats, reducing overheads and providing 
Wealth access to a fast growing market

• IBIM businesses co-located in Singapore

• Datacentres: IBIM share facilities in London and BarCap & BGI 
share facilities in Tokyo and the US west coast, reducing  
marginal costs

• Integrated platforms: Transitioned Wealth onto BarCap HR and 
Finance platforms

• Groupwide Global Technology Sourcing has achieved £156m 
in savings since 2006

• Combined marketing effort across Group ensures consistent 
branding approach & message for all clusters. Demonstrated 
through the success of the US branding programme (21 
awards won in 2006-2007) & leveraging of sponsorships

Risk Management

Recruitment

• Working together to leverage capabilities: During the market 
upheavals BarCap PCG worked closely with BGI to revalue 
impaired SIV positions

• Senior infrastructure management transferred from BarCap 
into Wealth

• Topgrading: A common approach to recruiting and 
performance management enforces consistency

• Recruitment: Joint events reduce costs, allow us to tap the 
broader talent market, and reinforce our shared brand equity

Platform synergies BarCap Wealth BGI Description/Examples

 

  

  

 

  

Talent & Culture BarCap Wealth BGI Description/Examples





2008 & Beyond: Resource management
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Underpinning our growth strategy is talent acquisition 
and retention - for which our grad program is key

• Maintaining our differentiator 
around talent and culture is key

• We have a first-class grad 
recruiting team and spend a lot of 
time and energy on ensuring we 
have a strong pipeline of new hires

• In 2007 we made approximately 
650 campus hires (excluding 
summer interns) – a 6 times 
increase since 2003

• The acceptance rate for the Infra 
Grad Programme is 90% -- we are 
now clearly positioned as an 
employer of choice

Comments
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* excludes summer interns

2008 & Beyond: Resource management
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Absa Capital has delivered year on year revenue growth 
of 49%

2007 successes

• Revenue growth of 49% and PBT growth 118%

• Became the 3rd largest investment bank in SA 
by revenue (up from 4th place in 2006)

• Received multiple industry awards

• Led or participated in a number of landmark 
transactions in SA

• Introduced a number of product “firsts” in to the 
SA market

Business synergies

• Successfully transformed Absa Capital business 
model to align with BarCap business model

• Implemented a dedicated Absa Capital 
infrastructure organisation

• Good progress on the Absa Capital / BarCap 
technology integration

• Implementation of BarCap processes and 
methodologies where appropriate

• Established close organisational and senior 
management linkages across Absa Capital and 
BarCap

• Aggressive talent upgrading and development 
across front office and infrastructure areas

• Absa Capital Exco enhanced with BarCap 
personnel

• Launched the inaugural Absa Capital graduate 
recruitment programme

Talent management

AbCap Revenues
£m CAGR 

49%

Barclays Capital works with Absa Capital to deliver increasingly successful results

Primary Secondary Equity 
Inv & Inv 
Services

Mgmt

266(12)22
39

39

178

Future plans

• Become the leading investment bank in SA by 
revenue and PBT (by 2010)

• Strongly expand business in the rest of Sub-
Saharan Africa

2006 2007

2008 & Beyond: Strategic opportunities
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We are making good progress across China, leveraging 
the strategic partnership with CDB

• Commodities Co-operation

 MOU for a Strategic Alliance on Commodities signed in 
September 2007

 Continue to make progress in developing a commodities 
business plan with CDB

 Ongoing senior level engagement between banks

• Risk Management and Financing

 In Dec 2007, Barclays Capital executed what is believed to be 
the first Credit Default Swap referencing a Chinese bank loan

– Transaction is a milestone in the development of the Chinese credit 
derivatives market

– Will help establish Barclays’ position and reputation as the market 
leader in the Chinese credit derivatives space

 Barclays Capital and CDB have been jointly mandated to 
arrange a ~US$260m term loan financing for a power plant 
development

– This is a sovereign level financing guaranteed by the Ministry of 
Finance of Indonesia

– Example of how Barclays and CDB can leverage combined product 
expertise and balance sheet strength in order to win mandates 
from a target client

• ETFs

 Working on joint plans to distribute Exchange Traded Funds, in 
particular our iShares product, through the client base of CDB

2008 & Beyond: Strategic opportunities

CDB Strategic Partnership ProgressChina Business

China Client Franchise Contribution (£m) 

4.5
9.3 10.4

5.6

2005 2006 2007 2008

18.4

22.4

45.5 CAGR

57%

32%

Q1

FY

• Branch presence in Shanghai and Taiwan

• In process to secure RMB license next year

• Built partnership with New China Trust & 
Investment Co. (NCT) - in process of 
acquiring ~20% of NCT with option to 
increase further

• Deepened relationship with CDB, resulting in 
some landmark deals in China

Q108 to be 
finalised
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We are pursuing several parallel efforts to alleviate capital  
constraints and create growth capacity

• RWAs required to support current revenue objectives is estimated to reach £206 in H2 
2008 (versus a year end target of £188.5bn). 

• To meet this constraint, we are intensifying our RWA management program, including the 
following key measures: 

 Steering businesses toward RWA scaleable/efficient structures where possible

 Establishing tight RWA budgets with management teams

 Driving improvements in reporting to support stronger RWA management 

 Accelerating model development for areas where, under Basel 2, we are still having to 
use the Standard Method

Managing 2008 Challenges
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Managing our remaining credit exposures is a key 
strand of this effort

Barclays Capital credit market positions & related RWAs

ABS CDO Super Senior
June 30 2007

(£)
Dec 31 2007

(£)
Feb 29 2008

(£)

High Grade

Mezzanine

Exposure before hedging

Hedges

Net ABS CDO Super Senior

6,151

1,629

7,780

-348

7,432

4,869

1,149

6,018

-1,347

4,671

4,444

1,016

5,460

-937

4,523

Other US subprime

Whole loans

Other direct and indirect exposures

Other US subprime

2,900

3,146

6,046

3,205

1,832

5,037

3,209

1,854

5,064

Alt - A

Monoline insurers

Commercial mortgages

SIV-Lite liquidity facilities

Structured Investment Vehicles

3,760

140

8,282

692

925

4,916

1,335

12,399

152

590

4,859

2,044

12,348

82

554

Leveraged Finance

Drawn Leveraged finance positions 7,317 7,368 7,315

RWAs related to these credit exposures xxx xxx xxx

Managing 2008 Challenges

Awaiting 
these #s
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• Continue to control infrastructure processes, and build strong Business Recovery 
capability

• Put in place derivatives architecture steering committee
 Data standardisation has started, scheduled for completion end 2008
 Established standard communication structure between F/O and B/O
 Centralised data warehouse is under implementation

In navigating the current turmoil, we also recognise the 
need for continued disciplined risk management …

Challenges Mitigation / Action

• Continued liquidity crunch

• ‘Rogue trader’ • Establish team culture, controls and daily monitoring of trading businesses
• Tighten trader mandates, stop-loss & escalation processes

• Stressed infrastructure

• Continue to maintain good relationships & active dialogue with clients & regulators 
and develop tighter internal controls

Markets

• Maintain business model focussed on risk management, financing & client-driven business 
to enable out-performance in tougher markets, though we will still be negatively impacted

• Incorporate stress tests and new risk measures to reflect new market conditions

Operations

Business 
execution

• Financial turmoil hitting real economy

• Reduce dependency on unsecured liquidity by sourcing alternative secured funding 
while extending maturity profile of unsecured liabilities

• Develop operational flexibility to enable us to react quickly to changing circumstances

• Contagion across asset classes • Continue diversification of our business has allowed us to balance losses in some areas 
with gains in others

• Develop operational flexibility to enable us to react quickly to changing circumstances
• Continue to review processes & reporting to improve risk reporting, client valuations 

& to reflect cost of funds & term of assets

• Increased reputational risk

• Increased market risk

• Increased operational risk

• Continued closure of US 
mortgage securitisation market

• Amend underwriting criteria to meet FHA requirements to allow us to sell to FHA and 
other agencies

• For non-FHA-confirming mortgages, underwrite to third party Whole Loan purchasers 
specifications to allow us to sell to these firms

Managing 2008 Challenges
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…as well as cost management, which will be helped by 
the flexibility of our cost base

50%
58%

4%
4%

41% 33%

5% 5%

2006 2007

Core costs

Contractors

Performance related

New investment

£4,009m £3,973m

Managing 2008 Challenges
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21%

15% 13%

2% 1% 0%

-21%

-3%

-180%

-42%

Barcap GS LB JPM DB CS MS Citi UBS Merrill

22% 20%

13%

3% 3%

-26%

-222%-217%-207%

-3%

Barcap GS LB JPM DB CS MS Citi UBS Merrill

Through 2007, we have maintained growth rates ahead of 
our competitors in both revenue and PBT terms

Net Income CAGR (2000-07)

PBT CAGR (2000-07)

Appendix
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40%

35%

32%

11%

29%

24%

77%

28%

30%

19%

11%

23%

33%

51%

435%
241%

UK Retail

Banking

UK Business
Banking

Barclaycard

IRCB ex.

Absa

Absa

Barclays
Capital

BGI

Wealth

Management

Return on Economic Capital 2007

Return on Regulatory Equity 2007

Despite challenges, we delivered returns of 33% on 
economic capital and 24% on regulatory equity

PBT

Net Income

DVaR

WRAs

Barclays Capital – Index of Net Income, PBT and 
risk measures 2002-2007

2007 returns by cluster across Barclays Group

100

200

300

400

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Appendix



Page 29

This performance in challenging market conditions 
reflects the continued resilience of our business model

Interest Rates Down Up Up Up Down

Credit Spreads Up Down Down Down Down Up

Volatility Up Down Down Down Down Up

Equity Markets Down Up Up Up Up

M&A activity Down Up Up Up Up

Inflation Down Down Up Up Up

Income

PBT

2002-2007 Investment Banking Income & PBT 
(£m)

2,3352,216
1,431

930730 1,142

2,427
2,841

3,518

4,505

6,267

7,119

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Appendix
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Our model continues to be client-centric, focused on 
broadening and deepening client relationships

Number of Clients

Broadening

Avg Contribution per Client

Deepening

Client Franchise Contribution

Stronger Client Franchise

Example: North America Region

Index
100

100
121

141

168
177

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

100
114

139 142

170

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

100

137

239

301

196

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Appendix
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Bank Investment 
Bank

Reserve/

Central

Fraud Sub-total 
Losses

Consumer 
Banking

Total Losses

Citi 11.0 11.0 3.6 14.5

Merrill Lynch 11.6 11.6 11.6

UBS 9.0 0.3 9.3 9.3

Soc Generale 1.8 3.4 5.1 5.1

Morgan Stanley 5.0 5.0 5.0

Bank of America 3.3 3.3 0.9 4.2

Credit Agricole 2.8 2.8 2.8

RBS 1.9 0.8 2.7 2.7

JPMorgan 1.1 1.1 1.0 2.1

HSBC 1.1 (1.5) (0.5) 2.6 2.1

Barclays 1.6 1.6 1.6

Deutsche Bank 1.6 1.6 1.6

Bear Stearns 1.2 1.2 1.2

Credit Suisse 1.0 1.0 1.0*

Lehmans 0.9 0.9 0.9

BNP Paribas 0.7 0.7 0.1 0.8

Goldman Sachs 0.7 0.7 0.7

Total 56.2 (0.4) 3.4 59.2 8.2 67.3

In 2007, Barclays’ write-downs of £1.6b were at the 
lower end of the peer group

Total 2007 Peer Group Losses (£bn)

* Includes £0.5b of losses (CHF 1.2b) disclosed after CS results announcement and related to 2007; total additional losses disclosed after the results ran 
to CHF 2.9b

Appendix
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872 1,073 1,340 1,357 1,652
2,270

2,963
4,009 3,973

6,2736,225

1,308
1,657

2,068 2,087
2,582

3,412

4,394

66.7% 64.8% 64.8% 65.0% 64.0%
66.5% 67.4%

63.3%
64.4%

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Net Income (£m)

Cost/Net Income

20061999 2007

Management of operating costs continues to be based 
on a pay as you go philosophy to ensure sustainability

Product  
Build-Outs Mortgages

Core Risk Mgt & 
Financing

Europe Power & Gas

U.S. High Yield

Derivatisation

U.S. & Asia (non Japan)

Cont. Europe 

Japan

ABSA Capital

HomEq

Footprint 
Build-Outs

Crude Oil & Physical 
trading

Costs (£m)

Appendix

Headcount (‘000s) 16.213.29.97.95.95.75.65.04.8
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Overall, in 2007, we were one of three banks to report 
positive Net Income and PBT growth…

Net Income Growth 2006-2007 PBT Growth 2006-2007

Appendix

-214%

-345%

-301%

-226%

-94%

-90%

-39%

-23%

-2%

-9%

-22%

3%

5%

5%

21%

-342%

-105%

-101%

-98%

-96%

-86%

-36%

-22%

-9%

-6%

-3%

-1%

-1%

0%

1%

11%

22%
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… and although in 2007 our DVaR grew faster than Trading 
Income, the discrepancy was the lowest in our peer group

Appendix

(183%)

(173%)

(167%)

(155%)

(114%)

(84%)

(70%)

(55%)

(30%)

(23%)

(16%)

(8%)

(153%)

(130%)

(140%)

(128%)

3% 

(47%)

(54%)

(11%)

(10%)

(0%)

21% 

5% 

30% 

43% 

27% 

28% 

117% 

37% 

16% 

44% 

20% 

23% 

37% 

13% 

JAWS Trading Income 
growth

DVaR 
growth
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital 
[ /O= BZW /OU= EUROPE /CN= RECIPI ENTS /CN= EXCHANGE 
RECIPIENTS /CN= DIAMONDB] 
Thursday, September 20, 2007 12:52:12 PM 
Ricci, Rich: Barclays Capital 
Spinale, Anthony: Barclays Capital; Clackson, Patrick: Finance (LDN) 
FW: Risk Committee report to Board 
Item 1.doc 

Is the final paragraph on liquidity right? Ex vbarcap £36 billion surplus? 

Original Message 
From: Dickinson, Lawrence: Barclays PLC 
Sent: 19 September 2007 20:20 
To: Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital 
Cc: Ricci, Rich: Barclays Capital 
Subject: Risk Committee report to Board 

Bob, 

The Risk Committee today had a lengthy discussion on the recent events in the credit markets. Rich was at the meeting. I 

attach a copy of the report from Richard which, subject to any final amendments, he will table at Board tomorrow. I 

thought you should be aware of the contents of the report given the relevance to Barclays Capital and to ensure you are 
not caught unawares. We have debated whether the gross exposure numbers should be included -I know that Robert Le 
Blanc and Chris Lucas would have preferred them not to have been -but Richard is keen to present a full picture to Board. 

Lawrence 

Item 1.doc 

Lawrence Dickinson 
Company Secretary 

One Churchill Place 
London E14 5HP 

Telephone: 
Clearway: 
Fax: 
Email: 

020 7116 8099 
7 6006 8099 

020 7116 7785 
lawrence.dickinson@barclays.com 

COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL 

CONFIDENTIAL BARC- ADS -01553165 



PAPER FOR BOARD MEETING ON THURSDAY 
20 SEPTEMBER 2007 

Agenda Item No. 

1.4(1) 

TO: The Directors 

FROM: Sir Richard Broadbent 

DATE: 20 September 2007 

SUBJECT: REPORT OF THE BOARD RISK COMMITTEE MEETING ON 19 SEPTEMBER 2007 

The Board Risk Committee met on Wednesday 19 September 2007. We had a detailed discussion of the impact of 
recent volatility in the credit markets. 'I he recent volatility has impacted day to day trading activity in market risk but 
risk controls have performed satisfactorily. The main adverse impacts lie in the Group's exposures to Asset Backed 
Securities and Leveraged Credit. 

Asset Backed Securities 
Our gross exposure (i.e. before taking account of collateral) can be summarised as follows: 

6m 
US Residential Morteaee Exposure 

Financing of US Sub -prime Residential Mortgages 502 
Whole Loans Purchase and Securitisation 7,517 
Post -NIM Residuals' 491 

`stress test loss Amount outstanding on cost basis is .51030m. 

CDO Warehousinv 1,554 

Backstop/Liquidity 
Barclays sponsored conduits 500 
Third party conduits 198 
Super senior tranches of CDOs* 4,942 
Synthetic liquidity facilities 4,025 

Total lacility is up to $8,454 

SIV /SIV -lites 
Backstop liquidity 298 
Derivative exposure 362 

In addition to the above, we have counterparty exposures which are collateralised by mortgages or other asset - 
backed securities totalling $14.2bn. We reviewed the top 10 hedge fund exposures, none of which are giving 
cause for concern at present. 

Impact of current credit conditions on Impairment and Mark to Market positions 
The PM. impact to date of impairment and reduced Mark to Market valuations is as follows: 

July/August 
Mark tu Market Write downs E580m 
Impairment E20m 
Grass losses E600m 

These losses have been partially offset by other valuation movements The net loss is of the order of £350 - 
400m. 

Page [Page] oft 
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Outlook 
In the absence of further step-changes in market conditions, some limited additional losses are likely be 
experienced in post -NIM residuals and liquidity facilities supporting super senior tranches of CDOs. 

Leveraged Finance 
The Group lias the following exposures: 

Committed underwritings and targeted holds 010,975 
CLO Warehouse positions C2,168 
Total return swaps 611,476 

There are no unanticipated or unusual signs of stress in the corporates that underlie this exposure. 

CaTiral 
Managing these assets in current market conditions has involved assets being brought onto the balance sheet in 
order to preserve economic and reputational advantage. To date, a total of E2.66bn of' assets has been brought 
onto the balance sheet. It is projected that up to a further E20bn of assets will be brought onto the balance 
sheet- Assuming the full E2Ohn was added to the balance sheet, the equity ratio at year end would fall from 
5.25% to 5.07% and the Tier] ratio from 7.69% to 7.64%. 

Linuidity 
The Group has exhibited strong liquidity characteristics during the period. Excluding Barclays Capital, the 
Group has a surplus of E36bn of assets over liabilities. However, the virtual disappearance of term funds 
resulted in an increasingly uncomfortable amount of the balance sheet having to be rolled over on an overnight 
basis. In the last few days, as the chart below demonstrates, temi funding is beginning to reappear and 3 
month LIBOR rates are reducing. 
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From: Varley, John: Barclays PLC 
[ /O= BZW /OU= EUROPE /CN= BARCLAYSG ROU P /CN =RETAI L.VARLEYJ 1 ] 

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 8:45:44 PM 
To: Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital; Dickinson, Lawrence: Barclays PLC 
CC: Ricci, Rich: Barclays Capital 
Subject: RE: Risk Committee report to Board 

Given where we are, we should let Richard proceed. I have told him that I want all the papers colleced up afterwards, and 
Marcus has asked him to say this at the front of his briefing. Lawrence can you ensure this happens. 

John Varley 
Group Chief Executive 

Tel: 020 7116 1000 (cw 6006 -1000) 
Fax: 020 7116 7780 (cw 6006 -7780) 
e -mail address: john.vadey ©barclays.com 
Address: One Churchill Place, London E14 5FIP 
COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL 

-----Original Message 
From: Diamond, Bob : Barclays Capital 
Sent: 19 September 2007 20:55 
To: Dickinson, Lawrence : BCS 
Cc: Ricci, Rich : Barclays Capital; Varley, John : Group Exec 
Subject: Re: Risk Committee report to Board 

Lawrence, 

I appreciate the heads up, I assume it only that? Can you confirm? 

In terms of your note, I do not think it fair to imply this was needed to be a "full picture ". 

There were sound reasons to have this done verbally, I an very disappointed that that advise was not accepted. 

Again, thanks for the heads up. 

Bob 

Original Message - -- 
From. Dickinson, Lawrence: Barclays PLC 
To: Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital 
Cc: Ricci, Rich: Barclays Capital 
Sent: Wed Sep 19 20:20:13 2007 
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

CONFIDENTIAL 

EXHIBIT No. & 
DATE: S 
Reporter Laurie A. Collins BARO -ADS- 00933937 



«Item 1.doc» 

Lawrence Dickinson 
Company Secretary 

One Churchill Place 
London E14 5HP 

Telephone: 
Clearway: 
Fax: 
Email: 

020 7116 8099 
7 6006 8099 

020 7116 7785 
lawrence.dicki nson@ barclays.com 

COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL 

For important statutory and regulatory disclosures and more information about Barclays Capital, please visit our web site 
at http: / /www.barcap.com. 
Internet communications are not secure and therefore the Barclays Group does not accept legal responsibility for the 
contents of this message. Although the Barclays Group operates anti -virus programmes, it does not accept responsibility 
for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being passed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of 
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Barclays Group. Replies to this email may be monitored by the 
Barclays Group for operational or business reasons. 
Barclays Capital is the investment banking division of Barclays Bank PLC, a company registered in England (number 
1026167) with its registered office at 1 Churchill Place, London, E14 51-IP. This email may relate to or be sent from other 
members of the Barclays Group. 

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
1026167) with its registered office at 1 Churchill Place. London, E14 51-IP. This, email may relate to or be sent from other 
members of the Barclays Group. 

CONFIDENTIAL BARC- ADS -00933938 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

John, 

Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital 
[ /O= BZW /OU= EUROPE /CN= RECIPIENTS /CN= EXCHANGE 
RECIPIENTS /CN= DIAMONDB] 
Saturday, August 02, 2008 12:51:29 PM 
Varley, John: Barclays PLC 
FW: Board Accounts Committee Report 
Item 3.1(2) - Accounts Committee Report.doc 

Rich has kept me informed that Steve Russell is pushing hard around disclosure of gross vs net. As you know, I have a 
strong feeling here that media needs to be treated differently than investors, and that net is the only appropriate "headline" 
number based on peers, etc for media. is there a time we can chat over the weekend? can it hold to Monday? Do you 
have a clear prior? 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lucas, Chris: Barclays PLC 
31 July 2008 18:58 
Ricci, Rich: Barclays Capital 
FW: Board Accounts Committee Report 

Will see what I can do but you should be aware that I will get pushed on this 

Overall comment is fine however , I think we need to be robust 

From: Dickinson, Lawrence : BCS 
Sent: 31 July 2008 18:19 
To: Lucas, Chris : Group Exec 
Subject: Board Accounts Committee Report 

Chris, 

I attach a copy of the report from Steve Russell on the Board Accounts Committee yesterday. This has been agreed with 
Steve who specifically asked for the gross amount of write -offs in 2007 and 2008 to be included together with the section 
at the top of page 2 on the key features of the write -downs. Please let me know if you have any comments. We will be 
circulating to the Board tomorrow. 

Lawrence 

Item 3.1(2) - 

Accounts Con... 

Lawrence Dickinson 
Company Secretary 

One Churchill Place 
London E14 5HP 

Telephone: 
Clearway: 
Fax: 

020 7116 8099 
7 6006 8099 

020 7116 7785 

:ONFIDENTIAL BARC-ADS-01612335 



Email: lawrence.dickinson@barclays.com 

www.barclays.com 

COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL 
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PAPER FOR BOARD MEETING ON TUESDAY 5 AUGUST 2008 

TO: The Directors 

FROM: Stephen Russell 

DATE: 5 August 2008 

SUBJECT: REPORT OF THE BOARD ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 

30 JULY 2008 

Agenda Item No. 

3.1(2) 

2008 Half -Year Results 

The Committee reviewed the Half -Year Results at its meeting on 30 July 2008 and I set out below the key areas 

of focus of the Committees work. The process for the production of the Half -Year Results has run smoothly and 

efficiently. In summary, the principal issue continues to be the mark to market valuation of sub -prime and 
related assets, particularly given the contagion from the sub -prime sector into, in particular, Alt A and other asset 

categories such as commercial mortgages. 

Accounting Poliden - Leveraged Finance 
Barclays has accounted for this type of financing on an accrual basis (ie, cost less an adjustment for 
impairment) since the adoption of IFRS in 2005. US banks typically use Fair Value accounting, although 
some European banks also use the accruals basis. Fair value accounting has resulted in many competitors 
having written down their loans held for trading since the fair value is lower than the amortised cost, 
including any impairment allowance. Having discussed the matter with PwC and management, the 
Committee was content that there was no reason to change the accounting policy. A decision to sell these 
loans in the market would cause a different approach to be considered. PwC endorsed the current approach. 

2. Mark to Market Valuations 
The Gross write downs on sub -prime and related items for the first half of 2008 amount to £3505 million. 
Cumulative gross write downs for 2007 and 2008 amount to £6.6 billion. After deductions for Own Credit 
of £852 million and the income arising from these assets of £687 million, net losses stand at £1,966 million. 
Cumulative net losses for 2007 and 2008 amount to £3.6 billion. A schedule from PwC's report which 
provides further detail is attached, together with a page from Barclays Capital's presentation on Mark to 
Market valuations, which highlights that net exposures have reduced significantly as a result of write downs 
taken and the sale of assets. The one area where the Group's net exposure has increased has been to 
Monoline Insurers as a result of a decline in the fair value of the underlying assets. Provisions of £370 
million were taken in the first half against our exposure to Monolines. 

Page j Page] of 2 
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The key features of the write downs taken are: 

Further deterioration in the value of sub -prime and sub -prime related assets continuing the trend 
started in the second half of 2007; 

ii). Significantly increased write downs in Alt A whole loans and securities as they have suffered 
contagion from the sub -prime markets; 

iii). Increased write downs relating to Monoline insure rs as a result of rating downgrades and more 
negative sentiment generally; and 

iv). Some £171 million of write downs in respect of commercial mortgages from the very low level taken 
at the full -year stage. 

There have been more transactions in the markets For sub -prime and related assets which provide more 
robust data for the Group's own marks. PwC's view is that Barclays valuations are in the mid -range of the 
peer group. The Committee is satisfied with the valuations. 

The Half -Year Report includes significantly increased disclosure on Barclays Capital's credit market exposures. 
This approach, which takes account of the disclosure recommendations from various bodies, such as the FSA 

and the Committee of European Banking Supervisors, should result in the Group regaining a market leading 
position. The Committee welcomed and supported the enhanced disclosures. The Committee also discussed 
whether the disclosure should include the amount of the gross write downs taken and it was agreed that this 
would be left with management to consider. 

Impairment 
The Committee discussed the half -year charge for impairment, which is significantly higher than HI 2007 
because of the sub -prime position and higher charges from the international retail portfolios. The charge for 
retail impairment is £986 million compared to £799 million in the first half of 2007, with higher charges in 
the LIS, Spain and South Africa. The LIK retail portfolio has not as yet seen any material deterioration. The 
Committee, having sought PwC's view, was content with the proposed impairment charge. 

4. Other Assurances Received 

The Committee also received assurances relating to the Group's tax charge and the level of provisions held; 
the half -year review of the Group's internal controls; the Group's accounting for derivatives; and the 
Litigation Statement which shows only very minor revisions from previous announcements. The Committee 
also considered the level of the proposed Interim Dividend which it considered to he acceptable. 

2008 Half -Year Report 
Having reviewed the contents of the draft report and noted the revised presentation to meet the new 
requirements of the Disclosure and Transparency rules and the inclusion in the document of a Directors' 
Responsibility Statement (page 67), the Committee feel able to recommend the Half -Year Report to the Board for 
approval. 
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From: Dickinson, Lawrence: Barclays PLC 
[/O= BZW /OU= EUROPE/ CN= BARCLAYSGROUP /CN= RETAIL.LAWRENCE.DICKINSON] Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2007 1:23:54 PM 

To: danie.cronje @telkomsa.net; steve.russell2 @tiscali.co.uk; alikierman @london.edu CC: rjbroadbent @btinternet.com; Lucas, Chris: Barclays PLC; Le Blanc, Robert: Group 
Risk (LDN) 

Subject: Update on Credit Markets 
Attachments: Credit Markets Update - Oct 2007.doc 

Dear All, 

Please find attached an update on the sub -prime, ABS and Leveraged Credit Markets which was recently provided to Sir 
Richard Broadbent and which he has asked to be circulated to other members of Risk Committee. Richard will be 
discussing the paper with Robert Le Blanc and will revert if there have been any significant developments. 

vat 

Credit Markets 
Update - Oct 20... 

Password will follow under separate cover. 

Lawrence 

Lawrence Dickinson 
Company Secretary 

One Churchill Place 
London E14 5HP 

Clearway : 7 6006 8099 
External : 020 7116 8099 
Fax : 020 7116 7785 
Email : lawrence.dickinson@barclays.com 

www.barclays.com 

COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL 

)NFIDENTIAL 

Frm , 
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TO: Sir Richard Broadbent 

FROM: Chris Lucas / Robert Le Blanc 

DATE: 30 October 2007 

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON SUB PRIME ABS AND LEVERAGED CREDIT MARKETS 

This provides an update on our positions using recent data, with a comparison to the update provided to BRC on 19 
'' 

September. 

Asset Backed Securities 
Our gross exposure (i.e. before taking account of collateral) can be summarised as follows: 

US Sub -Prime Residential Mort a c Exposure 

Sept 19 

$m 
Oct 22 

Sn, 

Financing of US Sub -prime Residential Mortgages 502 0 

Whole Loans Purchase and Securitisation 7,517 6,333 
Post -NIM Residuals 

- cost basis 1030 803 
- stress test loss basis 491 307 

CDO Warehousins 1,554 1,319 

Backstop /Liquidity 
Barclays sponsored conduits 500 0 
Third pasty conduits 198 331 

Super senior tranches of CDOs" 4,942 8,316 
Synthetic liquidity facilities 4,025 3,987 ' Total Liquidity facilities were $8,316 and are now fully drawn -we 

own the AM notes in full 

SIV /SIV -lites 
Drawn Backstop liquidity 298 298 
SIV Derivative exposure 362 452 

In addition to the above, we have counterparty exposures which are collateralised by mortgages or other asset - 
hacked securities totalling $12.5 hn. $9.787 hn is comprised of 11S residential mortgage hacked securites, of 
which US Sub Prime collateral is $2.8 bn, with the balance Prime and Alt A. We have reviewed again the top 
10 hedge fund exposures, none of which are giving cause for concern at present 

2. Leveraged Finance 

BarCap has the following exposures: 
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Committed underwritings and targeted holds £10,975 £10,121 
CLO Warehouse positions £2,168 £1,562 
Leveraged Investment Vehicles (LIVs) Note; £1,558 £1,249 
Total return swaps Note 2 £11,476 £13,176 

Notch LIV exposure not included in the Sept return, although included in the Portfolio Review 
Note 2: The above is the notional value of Total Return Swap exposure but all trades attract haircuts (overall 
global 2096) assessed at a level assumed to equate to a nil risk position. Increase reflects new and upsized 
trades. 

Note 3: Above excludes positions on the trading hook 

There are no unanticipated or unusual signs of stress in the corporates that underlie this exposure. 

Çaoieal 
Managing these assets in current market conditions has involved assets being brought onto the balance sheet in 
order to preserve economic and reputational advantage. As of October a total of £6.Obn of assets had been 
brought onto the balance sheet. Our earlier estimate was that this could be £20bn for the year and this 
remains our best estimate. It is projected that up to a further £14bn of assets could be brought onto the balance 
sheet by year end (primarily from the binding of committed underwritings). Assuming the fill £20bn was 
added to the balance sheet, the equity ratio at year end would fall from 5.25% to 5.0796 and the Tier I ratio 
from 7.69% to 7.64%. 

4. Outlook 
The market has deteriorated since our last update, with a number of market price reductions in late October 
following amongst other situations, the rating agency downgrades of some 5000 structured CDO's. We are 
working through the likely impact of the market moves and expect further Pit impact in October's numbers. 

As flagged at the September BRC, the CDO liquidity facilities have been drawn as expected, and their valuation 
may be effected by year end should impairment arise on these assets. 

As soon as we have any further information on these arcas we will contact you to discuss. 
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PAPER FOR BOARD MEETING ON THURSDAY 
15 NOVEMBER 2007 

TO: The Directors 

FROM: Lawrence Dickinson 

DATE: 8 November 2007 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

Agenda Item No. 

The minutes of the Board meeting held on 20 September 2007 and the Pegasus Board and Committee 
Meetings held on 5 October are submitted for the Board's approval. 
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Present: 

In Attendance: 

BARCLAYS PLC 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

HELD AT 43 BROOK STREET, LONDON W 1 K 4H1 

ON THURSDAY 20 SEPTEMBER 2007 

Marcus Agius - Chairman 

David Booth 

Leigh Clifford 

Dr Danie Cronjé 

Bob Diamond 

Sir Andrew Likierman 

Sir Nigel Rudd 

Frits Seegers 

John Varley 

Lawrence Dickinson 

Patrick Gonsalves 

Mark Harding 

Robert Le Blanc 

Paul Idzik 

Ahmed Khan 

CHAIRMAN'S MATTERS 

Sir Richard Broadbent 

Fulvio Conti 

Professor Dame Sandra Dawson 

Gary Hoffman 

Chris Lucas 

Stephen Russell 

Sir John Sunderland 

Company Secretary 

Deputy Secretary 

General Counsel (in attendance for Item 1) 

Group Risk Director (In attendance for Item1.4 only) 

Chief Operating Officer (in attendance for items 2.2 -2.3 only) 

CEO Emerging Markets (in attendance for item 22 only) 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND ACTIONS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

(1) Minutes 

The minutes of the Board meeting held on 31 July 2007, Mini Board meetings held 

on 22 July and 1 August 2007 and Pegasus Board and Committee meetings held on 

13, 18, 19 and 22 July and 2, 24 and 31 August 2007, which had been sent to 

Directors in advance of the meeting, were approved for signature by the Chairman. 
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(2) Actions Arising 

Lawrence Dickinson drew the Board's attention to the schedule of Actions Arising 

from the 31 July 2007 Board meeting, which had been sent to Directors in advance 

of the meeting and noted that all actions arising from previous meetings were In 

hand. It was noted that a presentation on Brand and Marketing would be brought 

to the November Board meeting. 

1.2 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

(1) Developments in Company Law - Directors' Duties 

Lawrence Dickinson and Mark Harding presented their report entitled 

Developments in Company Law - Directors' Duties, which had been sent to the 

Directors in advance of the meeting, and highlighted that the key duty of Directors, 

in the new regime, would be "to promote the success of the company for The 

benefit of its members ". The approach that the Group would be taking to the 

content of Board and Committee papers was consistent with the conclusions of the 

GC100 Group's guidance and the approach being taken by most other lending 

companies. 

The Board noted the new duties coming into force and the actions being taken in 

response to the new requirements. 

(2) External Board Appointments 

The Board noted the appointment of Leigh Clifford as a Director of Qantas Airways 

Limited with effect from 9 August 2007. Mr Clifford had been elected as Chairman, 

effective from 14 November 2007. 

The Board also noted the appointment of Sir Nigel Rudd to the Board of MA 
Limited with effect from 13 September 2007. 

1.3 DIRECTORS' AND OFFICERS' LIABILITY INSURANCE 

Chris Lucas presented his paper on the proposed renewal of the Directors' and Officers' 

Liability Insurance, which had been sent to Directors In advance of the meeting, and 

reported that the intention was to seek an increase in the overall policy limit from 

E300 million to £350 million, made up of £200 million combined Side A and B cover, and 

a further £150 million of ring- fenced Side A cover for main Board Directors and specified 
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officers. The level of cover being sought compared well with that obtained by the 

benchmark group of 11 European banks who share information on such insurance cover. 

In the eventthat Project Pegasus completed, the overall policy limit would be increased to 
£400 million. 

The Board approved the renewal of the Directors' and Officers' Liability Insurance Policy 

on either of the two options set out in Mr Lucas' paper for the twelve month period 

commencing 1 November 2007. 

Robert Le Blanc Joined the meeting. 

1.4 BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

(1) Report of the Board Risk Committee Meeting on 19 September 2007 

Sir Richard Broadbent presented his Report on the key issues discussed at the 

meeting of the Board Risk Committee meeting held on 19 September 2007, which 

had been laid on the table at the meeting, and highlighted the following points: 

The Group had experienced very turbulent times In the credit markets but the 

risk controls had performed satisfactorily. 

The recent turbulence in the markets had been triggered by a re- pricing of risk, 

not just by the problems in US sub -prime mortgages. 

The net losses of Barclays Capital (BarCap) resulting from the current credit 

conditions did not seem out of line with the figures being released by the large 

US investment banks. 

in the Leveraged Finance business the Group had taken onto the balance sheet 

assets it had not planned to hold but there was no sign of the corporates that 
underlie these exposures getting into difficulties. 

It was possible that up to a further £20 billion of further assets could be 

brought onto the balance sheet. If the full amount was taken onto the balance 

sheet, the equity ratio at year end would fall from 5.25% to 5.07 %. 

In response to a question, Mr Diamond advised that he felt that BarCap had 

performed the way he would have expected it to. Barclays Global Investors 

Page 3 of 13 

CONFIDENTIAL BARC-ADS-01602811 



(BGI) and Barclays Wealth had performed well. The biggest concern was The 

lack of liquidity in the inter -bank market at anything more than overnight 
money. It was likely that there would be increased counter -party risk in the 
coming months, given the wide distribution of sub -prime assets but there had 
been no deterioration in corporate credit quality. 

The Board noted the report from the Board Risk Committee Chairman. 

(2) Quarterly Risk Reports 

(a) Group Risk Report 

Robert Le Blanc referred the Board to his Quarterly Risk Update, which had 

been sent to Directors in advance of the Board meeting. The Board also 

noted the significant reduction in losses from on -line fraud. 

The Board noted the Quarterly Risk Update. 

Robert Le Blanc left the meeting. 

(b) Legal Risk Report 

Mark Harding referred the Board to the Quarterly Legal Risk Report, which 

Redacted: 
Redacted For Privilege 
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Redacted: 
Redacted For Privilege 

Mark Harding left the meeting. 

2. CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S MATTERS 

2.1 BUSINESS REPORTS 

(1) Chief Executive's Report 

John Varley presented his monthly Report, which had been sent to the Directors in 

advance of the meeting, and highlighted the following: 

(a). Brook Street - Mr Varley observed that the refurbishment of Brook Street 

was indicative of the self confidence of Barclays Wealth. 

(b). FS& Report - The initial summary of the FSA's Arrow Report, which 

would be shared with the Board in due course, indicated that the Group's 

overall governance and control had improved significantly since their last 

report, but the Group had disappointed them in a few instances. 

(c). Mission Critical Deliverables - ExCo has assessed (Red, Amber or Green) the 

status of the Group's Mission Critical Deliverables. Those not rated 'Green' 

were discussed as follows: 

GRCB Profit Performance - Amber - The long term aim was to produce 

a similar (12 -15 %) level of growth In GRCB as was seen in IBIM. The 

target for 2007 had been 10% growth but that would not be achieved 

on a headline basis. 

UKRB Profit Growth - Red - The target had been to achieve Income 

growth of 7% and profit growth of 10% In 2007. As a result of 
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difficult market conditions, only 1% revenue growth would be 

achieved and PBT growth would be flat Excluding the impact of 
current account fee refunds, Income growth would be 5% and PBT 

growth would be 14 %. The areas of under performance were in 

consumer lending and PPI. 

Technology Breakthrough in GRCB - Amber - Progress had been made 

but IT was not yet a source of competitive advantage for GRCB as it 
was in IBIM. 

Cavite! Management - Amber - A framework for measuring capital 

efficiency by business and product was being developed and work was 

underway to embed capital management considerations into the MTP 

process. Both objectives needed to be completed to rate this issue 

'Creed. 

Basel II Parallel Rtllt- Amber - At present, capital demand under Basel 

Il was at 102% of Basel I. The intention would be to reduce this to 

98 %, although this item would remain 'Amber' whilst the demand 

stayed above 100%. 

The Board discussed the Mission Critical Deliverables and noted that 
responsibility for GRCB IT had passed to Mr Seegers, whilst Mr Idzik 

remained responsible for Croup -wide IT architecture and governance. 

The Board also discussed the FSA's concerns around "pro- active risk 

discovery" which related principally to the whlstleblower programme. 

In response to a question, Mr Seegers reported that regulatory 

approval to take the Group's shareholding in the Angolan business up 

to 80% had been received. The management team was being 

strengthened. A decision on whether to remain in Angola would be 

taken shortly. A follow -up audit of the business would be conducted 

In due course. 

(d). BGI - Reauest to make Investments in own funds up to $600 million - Bob 

Diamond advised the Board that the intention would be to make 
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investments into BGI Alpha funds alongside clients. Discussions had been 

held with clients to ensure they had no concerns. The Board noted the 
potential for conflict with the interests of clients and approved the proposal, 
subject to appropriate governance being in place. 

(e). XI - Discretion to make Investments or purchase assets in own name uD to 
$500 million - The Board approved the making of such investments on the 
basis set out in the paper, noting the tight controls that would be put in 

place. 

(f). Update on Markets - Mr Diamond updated the Board on the current 
situation in the markets: 

Leveraged Finance - The pricing in this market had become much 
tighter as hedge funds in particular had suffered losses. This had been 
a good business for Barclays and it was hoped that the market would 
start to turn early in 2008. Corporate credit remained strong and 
BarCap had recently sold -down the Boots Mezzanine financing. 

HS Sub -prime Mortgage£ - This market would take some time to 
recover, possibly not before 2009. The secondary market would also 

take some months to recover. The secondary market problems could 
cause contagion into the Credit Derivatives Market, which could 
impact BarCap, in that it could not effectively hedge its book. 

Liauidity - Barclays had excess liquidity and, had it required funding, 
could have obtained it from CDB. The recent problems were caused 
by a lack of liquidity at more than very short -term. 

The Board discussed the possibility of the Rating Agencies receiving 
very substantial litigation claims and noted the improved performance 
at Barclaycard. 

The Board noted the report. 

(2) Finance Director's Report 

CONFIDENTIAL 
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Chris Lucas presented his monthly Report for August 2007, which had been sent to 

Directors in advance of the meeting, and highlighted the following: 

Results for August - PBT in August had been £399 million, which was 11% behind 

August 2006. Given the difficult market conditions, this was a good all round result 

BarCap was profitable in August, as was announced to the market, BGI had 

performed well but UKRB struggled in unsecured lending and PPI. The Business 

Bank continued to perform strongly. 

Year Date Performance - PBT for the year to date stood at £4,957 million, which 

was 4% ahead of the same period in 2006. 

Revised Annual Forecast (RAF) - The RAF indicated PBT for the year of 
£7,342 million, but the RAF was currently being reviewed and was likely to be 

reduced to circa £7,100 million. Consensus remained at £7,544 million but these 

estimates do not yet reflect the current market conditions and would move down 

closely to the likely RAF. An update would be provided when more Information was 

available. 

In response to a question, Mr Lucas advised that the share buy -back programme 

would be suspended that day (20 September 2007), in line with the commitments 

given to the SEC not to be in the market in the 10 days leading up to the first 
closing. So far, 120 million shares had been bought back but £1.6 billion remained 

to be spent The programme could be re- started after 4 October 2007. 

The Board discussed the Improved flow of new mortgage business and the way that 

Barclaycard had effectively managed costs, revenue and impairment to improve its 

financial performance. 

Mr Lucas also advised that an updated Investor Relations plan would be produced 

and if the Barclays bid for ABN was unsuccessful, the Group would start to re- 

engage with sell -side analysts in mid October. Relations with CDB and Temasek 

would also be carefully monitored, 

The usual audit of the Group's Investor Relations would be brought to the Board In 

due course. 
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(3) 

Barclays PLC Issuance of Debt - The Board noted the change in approach to the 

issuance of debt by Barclays PLC, within the existing Governance Structure. 

UK GAAP - The Board approved the delegation of authority to. the Barclays Group 

Finance Director who would approve the adoption of, or continued reporting 

under, UK GAAP by Barclays UK subsidiaries upon recommendation by the CFO of 

Barclays Capital. The Board would receive regular reports as to which Group 

companies remain on UK GAAP. 

2007 Interim Results - Peer Group Comparison of Results 

Mr Lucas presented his paper on Peer Croup Comparison of Results, which had been sent 

to Directors in advance of the meeting, and drew the Board's attention to: 

(a). impairment - The Group had delivered a good relative performance on impairment 
in the half year. 

(b). )m act on Shareholders - Although aggregate peer group PBT had grown by 10% 

in H1 2007, this performance was not reflected in share prices, which were 

impacted by the deterioration of the credit markets. Several banks (HBOS, HSBC, 

BBVA and RBS) had significantly increased their dividends at the half year and 

Lloyds had increased Its dividend for the first time In 5 years. 

(c) Cluster Financial Performance - Although comparisons were difficult, the Barclays 

business clusters' performance in 1-11 2007 had compared well to their peers. 

(d). Drivers of PST Growth - Across the peer group, wholesale banking had been the 

primary driver of growth with sub -prime lending and regulatory pressures in the 

UK being a drag on growth for a number of banks. 

(e). Return on Euuity (ROE) - Barclays ROE of 26% for Hl 2007 was a strong 

performance due to high levels of capital efficiency. The Group's focus on RWAs 

had meant that its RWAs were growing slower than most peers. 

(f). Capital - The Group's capital ratios had been rebuilt to within the target range and 

its cash flow generation was top quartile. 

(g) Future Reports - These would be structured and simplified over time. 
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In response to a question, Mr Varley advised that the Group level Costlncome ratio was 

not a good measure of performance but management was focused on improving the 

Costlncome ratios of specific businesses, such as UKRB and Barclaycard, where further 

improvements could be made. BarCap's Cost:Income ratio at 60% was best In class. 

Mr Diamond and Mr Seegers both commented on the performance of their businesses. 

(a). flat - BarCap's growth in H1 2007 of 36% had been extraordinary, whereas BGI's 

growth had, as expected, slowed somewhat, which had been exacerbated by the 

Dollar exchange rate. 

(b). GROG - Emerging markets had seen good growth in Dubai and India and was 

competing strongly in Africa. Barclaycard had just had Its best ever month for 

account acquisition. Returns in the UK would be Impacted by the regulatory 

regime but UKRB had successfully grown savings products. The Business Bank's 

principal competitor was RBS who were experiencing capital constraints. As a 

result, Barclays was poaching their people and opening branches in Scotland. Absa 

was performing well but faced a number of challenges. 

The Board discussed the need for GRCB's growth to be accelerated in order to make 

up for the expected slow -down in 'BIM. This would be a key objective of the MTP. 

The Board also discussed the reasons for the banking sector's low stock market 

valuation. 

The Board asked if future reports could give trend analysis and for Directors to be 

sent analysts reports at regular intervals. 

The Board noted the Report 

(4) Franchise Health 

Gary Hoffman presented his Franchise Health report, which had been sent to Directors In 

advance of the meeting and highlighted the following points: 

(a). financial Services Ombudsman - There were no outstanding Issues with the 

Ombudsman due to the improved handling of complaints and the enhanced 

management of the relationship with the Ombudsman. 
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(b). K R ail Franchise- Customer satisfaction and advocacy scores continue to be the 

lowest of the peer group. The main concern was that 57% of all Barclays personal 

customer complaints related to basic failures (staff error, staff knowledge, 

procedure and staff attitudes). The key would be improving capability at fixing 

problems at the first point of contact and Deanna Oppenheimer and Antony 

Jenkins were focussing on this area. 

(c). Business Banking - In Larger Business, customer satisfaction was, with Lloyds, at 

the top of its peer group, although the gap to the rest of the pack had closed. 

Medium Business was third In Its peer group. 

(d). Snain. Porti gal and Absa- Both Spain and Absa had flat customer satisfaction 

scores. Portugal's satisfaction scores had declined as the business had grown 

rapidly. 

The Board discussed the customer satisfaction scores in the UK Retail business and noted 

that the business leaders were clear on what needed to be done. The UK Retail business 

had suffered from inadequate systems and processes and unattractive branches. Work to 

improve performance in these areas was on -going but the business had been further 
hampered by the continuing high level of complaints on current account charges. 

Management information on service quality had not been in place. The Board noted that 

staff training needed to be a core part of the solution. 

Mr Varley highlighted that whilst the results in UK Retail had been disappointing, there 

had been improvements made in Smaller Business and in Barclaycard. 

Paul ldzik and Ahmed khan joined the meeting. 

2.2 GRCB - EMERGING MARKETS STRATEGY 

Frits Seegers and Ahmed Khan referred the Board to their presentation on Emerging 

Markets Strategy, which had been sent to Directors in advance of the meeting and 

highlighted the following points: 

(a). introduction - The strategy for Emerging Markets (EM) represented a significant 
opportunity for the Group, particularly given strong banking revenue growth rates, 

the high return on economic capital and the relationship with CDB. 
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(b). Business Description - EM had over 1 million customers in 12 countries and 12,500 

employees- The business was divided into four regions; Egypt and North Africa, 

India and Indian Ocean, Sub Saharan Africa and UAE. The business Included some 

of the Group's oldest and youngest businesses. 

(c). .rnwth Opportunity - The EM businesses had exposure to countries with strong 

growth and the average return on equity of the EM businesses In 2006 had been 

30 %. 

(d). Tailored Products - The aim was to achieve profitable growth by tailoring the 

product set in each region to local customer needs. In Egypt, the banking sector 

reforms meant that the bank was in a good position to benefit from the rapid 

growth of the consumer segment India had experienced rapid growth by 

leveraging an innovative distribution approach In order to operate within 

regulatory constraints. 

(e). Control - Staying in control had been an essential focus for the management team. 

The Risk and Control functions' headcount had been significantly upgraded and 

would continue to grow in line with the business growth. The new Regional Office 

in UAE had been built to run a larger scale business than the current one. 

(f). Targets - The objective was to deliver PBT of circa £375 million in 2010, while 

building a scaleable platform to allow GRCB to leverage further opportunities in 

high growth markets. 

The Board discussed the reaction of competitors to the entry of Barclays Into new 

markets and noted the strong share of new business flow that EM had achieved so far. 

Vietnam was an attractive market and opportunities were being explored for ways of 

entering with a strong partner given the 20% restriction on foreign ownership of banks. 

The Board also discussed the capital that the growth would consume and the need to 

balance asset and liability growth. 

The Board noted the report. 

Ahmed Khan left the meeting. 
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23 PROJECT PEGASUS 

John Varley described the timetable for the Offer, highlighting that the ABN EGM was 

taking place at the same time but was purely advisory. The European Commission's 

announcement on the competition aspects of the Consortium's proposals was due on 

3 October 2007. The Barclays offer would close on 4 October 2007 and the Consortium's 
on 5 October 2007. The approach generally would be to maintain the pressure on the 

Consortium so that they would not be able to reduce the price they had offered. 

The Board discussed the performance of the Group's financial advisers during the offer 
and noted that there had been some strong performers and the team had operated in a 

cohesive fashion. 

The communications advisers had performed much more patchily and the same could be 

said of the Group's own media management The costs of the proposed transaction 

would amount to about £80 million, which would be covered by the E200 million break 

fee, which was now payable. 

The bank's defence strategy was in place and management would be pro-actively 
discussing with shareholders the areas that the Group would be focussing its future 
efforts on. 

Mr Russell commented that he had been proud and privileged to work with the Barclays 

leadership team during the Pegasus transaction. The rest of the Board endorsed that 
view. Mr Varley thanked the Board for the strong support during the transaction. 

Pavers circulated for informatiort 

Committee minutes: 

Board Audit Committee Meeting on 25 July 2007 

Board HR and Remuneration Committee Meeting on 26 July 2007 
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PAPER FOR BOARD MEETING ON THURSDAY 
6 DECEMBER 2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Agenda Item No. 

1.4(4) 

The Directors 

Sir Richard Broadbent 

6 December 2007 

REPORT OF THE BOARD RISK COMMITTEE MEETING ON 5 DECEMBER 2007 

The Board Risk Committee met on Wednesday 5 December 2007. 

Update on Leveraged and Sub -Prime Credit Markets 

We received a detailed report on current market conditions and our exposures. Since the Trading 
Update on Barclays Capital performance to end October was Issued, the ÀBX Indices, which are based 
on sub -prime securities, have fallen by as much as 10% in November. There have consequently been 
further write downs of £400m ($800m), sub -divided as follows: 

NIMS / Post NIMS 
Retained / Warehouse positions 
Super Senior ABS CDOs (High Grade and Mezzanine) 
Whole Loans 

£125m ($250m) 
E150m ($300m) 
E100m ($200m) 

E25m ($50m) 

The above write -offs have been partially off -set by a £200m ($400m) benefit from Own Credit in 
November. 

The indices did rally towards the end of the month and the opportunity was taken to hedge a further 
£750m ($1.5bn) of exposure. The table below shows the movements in gross and net exposure in 
dollars since September in the same format that I used in reporting then: 
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Asset Backed Securities 

Our gross exposure (I.e., before taking account of collateral) can be summarised as follows: 

US Sub -Prime Residential Mortgage Exposure 

Sept 19 
Sm 

Oct 22 
Sm 

End Nov 
Sm 

Financing of US Sub -prime Residential Mortgages 502 0 0 
Whole Loans Purchase and Securitisation 7,517 6,333 6,267 
Post -NIM Residuals 

- costbasis 1030 803 719 
- stress test loss basis 491 307 

COO Warehousing 1,554 1,319 1,196 

Backstop /Liauldity 
Barclays sponsored conduits 500 0 0 
Third party conduits 198 331 545 
Super senior tranches of CDOs* 4,942 8,316 8,200 
Synthetic liquidity facilities 4,025 3,987 3,575 

* Total facility is up to $8,454m 

SIV /SIV -Iltes 
Drawn Backstop liquidity 298 298 298 
Sly Derivative exposure 362 452. 522 

The figures above reflect gross write -downs totalling $3,458m as at end October and rising to $4,286m 
as at end November. Hedges have increased from $1,898m as at end October to $3,451m as at end 
November. 

Barclays Capital has undertaken stress testing on the Super Senior ABS COO book. This reflects a one in 
twenty stress from the current position and would result in an additional $2bn loss. 

The Leveraged Finance Portfolio has increased from £7.5bn at end October to £8.7bn as a result of new 
business being written. The volatility in the sub -prime market is not being seen in this sector and we 
are comfortable with the credit quality of these assets. 

The Group's counterparty exposures remain broadly unchanged in the order of $l4bn and none are 
giving significant cause for concern at present 

The anticipated shift of approximately $20bn of assets onto our own balance sheet has taken place. It 
is not anticipated at present that further significant assets will come onto the balance sheet directly as a 
result of market conditions. 

A potential new area of concern is the exposure to monoline insurers. These insurers guarantee the 
cash -flow associated with the underlying instruments they support, of which a small proportion 
comprise sub -prime assets. Credit equivalent exposure to these monolines is $7.8bn. The primary 
source of risk arises from any potential downgrade of the insurers although This risk is already largely 
reflected in widened credit spreads. 

Page 2 of 3 

CONFIDENTIAL BARC -ADS- 01537265 



Finally we noted that market. risk Is emerging in BGI in two respects: 

Potential capital injections for reputational reasons to keep whole certain money market funds. 
Our exposure might be of the order $200- 300million. 
The need to respond to potential downgrades in Citigroup SIVs where held by BGI funds. It is 

not possible to quantify yet this exposure, if any. 

Group Risk Profile Report 

We also discussed the regular Croup Risk Profile Report, the main points of which are covered in the 
Quarterly Risk Report, which you have received with your Board papers. The Board should note that 
the Committee ratified the increase in Wholesale Expected Loss (Impairment), which Is currently 
£1,048m. This compares to £51Sm for Wholesale Expected Loss In the Risk Appetite for 2007 approved 
by the Board and the Committee In December last year. The Increase reflects the Increased wholesale 
impairment in sub -prime in Barclays Capital. There are no other specific Issues arising from the report 
to draw to your attention. 

Forward Risk Trends 

We received a new report setting out an assessment of those risk areas where the environment is 

changing significantly or where growth rates are increasing. The main areas we discussed were 
FIr5tPLUS, Absa and Emerging Markets, in particular, India. The report was useful in focusing attention 
on potential future risk issues. It is intended that this report will be produced semi -annually. 

Risk Appetite 

We agreed to recommend the Risk Appetite for 2008 to the Board for approval. A separate paper sets 
out the recommendation in more detail. 

Basel It 

We received an update on the Basel II programme, which has just completed its fourth parallel run 
(PR4). Under FR4, total Risk Weighted Assets have Increased to 101% of Basel I. We continue to work 
with the FSA on some outstanding Items, including the treatment of pension risk and private equity, 
but it is clear that there is unlikely to be any reduction in capital demand. 

Annual Review of Policies 

We reviewed the FSA Required Policies in respect of Credit Impairment, Large Exposures, Liquidity and 
the Trading Book, as we are required to each year. No material changes to the policies were proposed 
and we approved the revised policies. We also considered and adopted some minor amendments to the 
Principal Risks Policy. 
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PAPER FOR DISCLOSURE COMMITTEE MEETING ON 
TUESDAY 29 JULY 2008 

TO: Members of the Disclosure Committee 

FROM: Chris Lucas 

DATE: 25 July 2008 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING -7 MAY 2008 

Agenda Item No. 

The minutes of the Disclosure Committee meeting held on 7 May2008 are submitted for the 
Committee's approval. 
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Present 

In Attendance: 

Apologies: 

BARCLAYS PLC 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE DISCLOSURE COMMITTEE 

HELD AT 1 CHURCHILL PLACE, LONDON E14 5HP 

ON WEDNESDAY 7 MAY 2008 

Chris Lucas 

lonathan Britton 

Lawrence Dickinson 

Mark Harding 

Robert Le Blanc 

Mark Merson 

Ion Stone 

Patrick Gonsalves 

Phil Rivett 

Alistair Smith 

Paul Idzik 

Chairman 

Barclays Financial Controller 

Company Secretary 

General Counsel 

Group Risk Wetter 
Head of Investor Relations 

Group Treasurer 

Secretary to the Committee 

PriceWaterhouseCoopers LLP 

Barclays Corporate Affairs 

Chief Operating Officer 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The minutes of the meeting held on February 2008, which had been sent to 
Committee members In advance of the meeting, were approved for signature by the 
Chairman of the Committee. 

2. H1 INTERIM MANAGEMENT STATEMENT 

(1) Review of Legal & Technical Review Committee Report 
Jonathan Britton briefed the Committee on the issues raised by the Legal & 

Technical Review Committee, which had met earlier in the day, and highlighted the 

following points 
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(a) April Pérformance 

Under the requirements for Interim Management Statements (IMS), the 

announcement to be made an 15 May would need to be based on 

managements assessment of performance up to the date of the 

announcement It would, therefore, be necessary to review the tone of the 

IMS in light of performance in both April and the first part of May. 

(b) Other Cnmments 

The Legal & Technical Review Committee had made a number of detailed 

drafting comments including some drafting charges to the commentary 

_relating to impairment 

(2) PriceWaterhouseCoopers' (PwC) Review of Interim Management Statement 

(IMS) 

Phil Rivett briefed the Committee on the status of PwC's work on the IMS. The 

work on Barclays Capital (BarCap) was nearing completion and some work 

remained in relation to BGI's support for customer liquidity products. The 

following points were discussed as a result of Mr Rivett's report 

(a) Leveraged Loans 

The Group had decided for 2007 year -end not to 'Fair Value this portfolio 

which was consistent with the Group's Accounting Policy. The portfolio Is 

held as an accrued asset and as the underlying loans are performing 

satisfactorily, it is not appropriate to recognise any additional impairment 

It was noted that many investment banks would fair value at least the 

"hung" portion of the portfolio. 

It was noted that although the Group's position on monoline Insurers looked 

different to RBS, PWC still felt the Group's approach to be appropriate for its 

exposures. 

(b) April Valuation Adiustment 

Subsequent to the production of the March Management Accounts and the 

Performance Update given at the time of the AGM, information received 

during Aprii had required an adjustment to some of BarCap's March 

valuations. The net negative Impact had been £200 million, or £150 million 

after taking account of reduced related accruals. 
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The Committee agreed that a review should be conducted of the Impact of 

adjusting the March numbers on the public statements that had been made 

about Group and BarCap performance but the Committee's preference was 

that the March numbers be revised for the adjustment and discussions 

should be held with BarCap about any lessons that needed to be learned. 

Any adjustment would be fully explained to the Board and In particular to 

the Chairman of the Board Audit Committee. 

(c) PwC R p0 

A report from PwC on the work they have conducted for the IMS would be 

sent to the Board Audit Committee. Overall, Mr Rivett felt that the Group's 

approach to valuing credit assets was more prudent at the end of Q1 than it 
had been at the year -end. 

(d) Presentation of Write Downs 

The Group had so far presented the total of credit market related write 

downs net of Own Credit but also net of income on the impacted books. 

Income on the books in the first quarter was approximately £340 million. 

The Group had expected others to take this approach at the year -end but it 

may be that most were presenting their write downs on a gross basis. 

It was agreed that further thought would be given to the presentation of the 

write downs and whether gross numbers, excluding Own Credit and the 

associated income, should be presented. 

(3) Current Performance Against Market Consensus 

Group performance to the end of April 2008 was 46% below the very strong 

performance in the comparative period in 2007. The underlying performance in 

April had been good but the impact of Own Credit had depressed the out -turn. 

Current market consensus for Group Profit Before Tax for 2008 was 

£6,790 million, although consensus was likely to fall as a result of information 

already put into the market in the recent AGM statement. The Committee 

discussed whether a statement of the Group's current performance needed to be 

made ahead of the IMS. The Committee concluded that the market was broadly 

aware of overall Ql performance and could calculate the Impact of Own Credit 
The full -year RAF of £7 billion included a benefit of £500 million which was 
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unlikely to be achieved, although this was before any possible adjustment to 
compensation accruals. Underlying performance in the year -to -date suggests that 
the adjusted RAF was stretching but achievable. Therefore, the Committee agreed 

that no statement to the market was required ahead of the IMS. 

(4) Litigation Report 

Mark Harding briefed the Committee on two situations that could impact the 

Group's Litigation statement or other statements made about regulatory issues 

(a) Current Account Overdraft Charges 

lutement had recently been received on this test case and the findings 

could be described as a "score draw ". However, the Group, along with the 
other banks, would be lodging an appeal and the County Court stays 

remained in place. Therefore, it was not felt necessary to update the 

information previously published. 

(b) US Sanction 

The information previously requested had been submitted to the US 

Authorities and the Group had been asked to do further work. Once that 

was completed, the Group might be able to move towards a settlement 
Again, there was no need to revise the information previously reported to 
the market 

(5) Review of H7 IMS 

Mark Merson referred the Committee to the draft IMS, which had been sent to 

members of the Committee in advance of the meeting and the draft speech, which 

had been laid on table at the meeting and highlighted the following points: 

(a) Capital 

The statement included in the IMS that the Group's capital ratios at 30 lune 

2008 would be 'slightly lower than those reported at 31 December 2007 

was dependent on the completion of the ESAS restructuring as well as the 

planned Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) reduction. The reduction in RWAs 

was happening but there remained uncertainty on the ESAS restructuring. 
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(b) AprilTradina 
In view of the requirements for the ÍM5 to reflect management's view of 
current trading up to the date of the IMS, the final paragraph entitled "April 
Trading" could be revised to "Subsequent Trading ". 

(c) Credit Market Disclosures 

This disclosure would Include information about the vintages of assets held 

and the nature of BarCap's monoline exposures in order to distinguish the 

nature of BarCap's exposure from others. The Increasing level of disclosure 

was Inevitable and failure to do so could make regulatory changes more 

likely. It was also felt that greater clarity on Own Credit, as already 

discussed, would be helpful. It was also suggested that consideration be 

given to disclosing the percentages by which different classes of assets had 

been written down. 

(d) lì:Gl 

The total potential exposure in respect of the guarantees BGI had provided 

In respect of liquidity products could àmount to $2.5 billion. Although the 

guarantees had effectively capped the Group's exposure, the notional 

exposure was significant Consideration would be given to revising the 

current disclosure. 

3. NEXT STEPS 

In view of the significant revisions to the IMS that had been discussed, a further draft of 

the IMS would be sent to Committee members who would then be asked to confirm that 

they are able to recommend publication of the IMS. 
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